Purchasing Department

@ FAVETTE o st pvene s, 520

Phone: 770-305-5420
»“ ks Create Your StorY! www.fac)}f:aecountyga.gov
May 9, 2025

Subject: ITB #2563-B: On-Call Annual Contract for Water Distribution and Stormwater
Infrastructure
Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find clarification for the above referenced ITB. You will need to consider this
information when preparing your bid.

1. Please clarify the size for the following Bid items 615-1000, 668-5000, 670-0125, 670-
0500,670-1010,670-1490,670-1650,670-2008,670-2500,670-3010,670-4450,670-
5000,670-5750,670-6050,670-5801,670-9600,670-9720,670-9722,670-9725,670-
9726,670-9731,670-9734,670-9740,670-9820

See updated bid schedule. (Attachment 1)

2. Bid item #700-9300 what type of sod?

Bermuda Sod.

3. At the casing numbers requested for open cut?

Yes, the casing line item is intended for open cut circumstances.

4. What was the actual annual contract pay out totals for the past three years?

Water Annual Contract Award FY 2022 $1,367,205.00
Water Annual Contract Award FY 2023 $1,870,800.00
Water Annual Contract Award FY 2024 $2,057,880.00

5. When does the new annual contract take effect?
July 1, 2025.

6. Is asoil sample required before adding fertilizer?

No, a soil sample is not required before applying fertilizer.

7. Is there a detail for the water boost pump station?

This item is omitted from the updated bid schedule.



8. What material is needed when we abandon a manhole? Dirt; 57 stone;
When approved for abandonment and prior to backfilling, the bottom of the structure shall
be broken up in such a manner that water will readily pass through and all pipes entering
the manhole shall be plugged or grout filled. The top portion of the manhole structure shall
be removed in order to establish a minimum of 3 feet cover from subgrade or finish grade
when not under the pavement; and filled with granular embankment (sand) or suitable
backfill material that can readily meet the requirements of GDOT Section 208.

9. Is there an Excel version of the Bid Schedule for the subject ITB available?

Yes. An Excel version of the updated Bid Schedule is provided. (Attachment 1)

10. Can you please explain what is the TA-1 through TA-18 stand for on the Traffic Control
ltems?

The “TA”-numbers correlate to MUTCD typical applications of Temporary Traffic Control
activities. These typical applications illustrate a variety of situations commonly encountered.
The information illustrated can generally be adapted to a broad range of conditions. In
general, the procedures illustrated represent minimum solutions for the situations depicted.

11. What does ED stand for in the unit of measurement for the Traffic Control items?
“ED” stands for Each Day.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this ITB has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Friday,
May 16, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite
204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .
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Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer




